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December 19, 2022

E3 Entegral Solutions, LLC

Mike Cothran, Business Development Representative
2040 Highland Village Drive, Suite 100

Highland Village, TX 75077

Re: RFQ # R10-1143 Energy and Conservation Performance Contracting Services
Dear Mr. Cothran:

Congratulations! The Education Service Center Region 10 Board of Directors met on
Friday, December 16, 2022 and awarded the RFQ # R10-1143 Energy and
Conservation Performance Contracting Services to E3 Entegral Solutions, LLC in the
state of Texas.

Your contract number will be R10-1143A. This contract will become effective on
January 1, 2023 and will have an initial term of three (3) years with two (2)
optional one year renewals.

Thank you for submitting your response. We look forward to working with you.
Regards,

Clint Pechacek

Purchasing Consultant
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